From: Tauber, Sarah

To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>

Cc Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Silata, Michael; Brooks, Alvin; Bauer, John D <TSA QCC>; Itami, Brian; Hamilton
Nathan; Koogle, Bryan

Subject: Re: Indicator verbiage change

Date: Thursday, July 25, 2013 7:57:44 AM

Kelly,

You have an idea on timing for the indicator language? We are trying to figure out whether we should hold the
release of the referral form reference guide (if you anticipate language early next week) or if it will be longer. If it is
the former, we will release the guide and then change the pertinent language when we can.

Also: FYSA our SOP revision went into agency-wide circulation yesterday. OCC received a copy through the
normal routing.

From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>
To: Tauber, Sarah

Cc: Susan <TSA OSPIE> Prosnitz

Cc: Michael Silata

Cc: Alvin Brooks

Cc: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Cc: Itami, Brian

Subject: RE: Indicator verbiage change
Sent: Jul 23, 2013 8:04 AM

Sarah,

As we discussed yesterday afternoon, OCC needs to receive DHS OGC's feedback on the language. Once we
have that in hand, I will be in a better place to think through next steps.

Kelly D. Wheaton
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement
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---—-Original Message-----

From: Tauber, Sarah

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 6:25 AM

To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>

Cc: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Silata, Michael; Brooks, Alvin
Subject: Indicator verbiage change

Kelly,

1 saw I missed your call on Friday but I am around all of today. We are standing by awaiting OCC approved
language to move forward on the two indicator verbiage change. I saw that Francine sent the language to OGC and
1 received your message that you understood that the current language, as proposed, actually mirrored existing
automatic LEO referral language In both the SPOT and screening SOP. My understanding is that we will receive
something modified and a green light to move forward with legal concurrence, correct?

We have our training documents discussing the change and the referral sheet guide (which John Bauer just

reviewed), queued up so the second we get it from you all and finalized, we will start prepping communications and
aides for the field.
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Thanks

Sarah M. Tauber
Behavior Detection and Analysis, Branch Manager Transportation Security Administration
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